

SECRETARY'S REPORT JANUARY 10, 2021

The Suncoast Area Service Committee was brought to order on January 10, 2021 at 3:32 pm. In the absence of Chair, Cole, Jeff S. Co Chair presided. The Serenity Prayer, 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts for Service and the Definition of an ASC were read.

There were no matters brought forth in Open Forum.

Treasury had no oral report at this time. Their report will be included at the end of this report as an addendum.

RCM had no report this month. There was not a Regional meeting for the month of January.

No report from Literature.

Tim G turned in a detailed report for H&I: Coastal would like NA meetings and PR will be contacted to provide available parameters. First Step no longer requires meetings: they will be contacted to find out why. 7 people attended orientation.

PR Chair Michael, reported there was no old business and he will be working on getting in presentations using the ZOOM format .

There is no Helpline chair at this time.

Brian, Rack Coordinator spoke with Nick who was unable to attend this or last month's meeting.

Sarah, Web Coordinator has updated the meeting schedule, 150 meeting lists were printed. Saturday Night Live will be added on the next printing. There was some discussion at this point as to how to add instructions for reaching on line meetings. Also a Co Chair is needed for I.T.

Patty, Activities Chair, has sent in a bill for the New Year's event for \$ 984.64. The Christmas marathon at the Salvation Army did very well. Donations were passed on to the Salvation Army for letting us use their facility.

No report from Policy.

O & M reported one new GSR oriented.

A second roll was taken for the purpose of determining quorum for voting. 27 out of a possible 42 groups had a qualified representative available for vote.

There were no nominations for Secretary or Co Secretary.

Brian E. was nominated for Rack as Chair. He was read the qualifications and the body unanimously confirmed his election.

Ian L. was nominated and voted unanimously as Co Chair.

Eric H. was elected as Helpline Chair and Herb as Co Chair.

Craig L. was elected as Co Chair for PR.

Jeff asked GSRs to take back to their Home groups the still open positions of Secretary and co Secretary.

The meeting closed at 4:31pm.